AGENDA
for the
Calhoun Area Metropolitan Planning Organization {(MPO)
December 19, 2019
10:00 a.m.

I. Callto Order
Il.  Verification of Quorum
.  Recognition of Guests

IV. Old Business

A. Review and approve minutes from November 21, 2019
B. TBA

V. New Business

Review FY 20-23 TiP Spreadsheet and Administrative Modifications
Resolution 795: Increase funds for Baltzell Gate 100047014
CAC Appointments

Safety Observations

TBA

moo®mp

VI.  Other Business
A. Status Report on Other Local Projects from ALDOT
B. Report on Urban Fixed Route and ADA Handicapped Transit Systems
C. Comments or Issues from Member Jurisdictions or Attendees
D. TBA

VIl.  Next MPO Meeting — Thursday, January 16, 2020

VIll.  Adjourn



MINUTES
Calhoun Area Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO)
Thursday, November 21, 2019

10:00 a.m.
Those attending:
Libby Messick EARPDC/MPO
Jeff Clendenning City of Weaver
Rodney McCain Calhoun County
Michael Hosch Calhoun County
Fred Denney City of Oxford
Jana Monday CDG Engineers
Matt Hawes CDG Engineers
Jerry Parris Jacksonville
Mark Stephens City of Jacksonville
Jay Jenkins City of Anniston
Shane Brown ALDOT, East Central Region
Kevin Ashley Anniston Army Depot

After roll call was taken and it was determined that a quorum was present, Chairman, Councilman
Jerry Parris called the meeting to order at 10:07 a.m.

OLD BUSINESS:

The minutes of the September 19, 2019 meeting were approved on a motion made by Mr. Fred
Denney and seconded by Mr. Jay Jenkins since there was no quorum during the October 17,
meeting. The minutes of the October 17, 2019 meeting were approved on a motion made by Mr.
Jay Jenkins and seconded by Mr. Jeff Clendenning. Motion carried.

NEW BUSINESS:

Chairman Parris called for the Review of FY 20-23 TIP Spreadsheet and Administrative
Modifications. Ms. Libby Messick gave the members a copy of the current TIP and a list of the
ALDOT modifications for November and briefly reviewed it with them. Ms. Messick explained
that there were two modifications that created changes on the TIP spreadsheet and 1 modification
that did create any changes to the TIP spreadsheet. Mr. Jay Jenkins made Ms. Messick aware that
one of the administrative modifications was not reflected correctly on the TIP spreadsheet. Ms.
Messick will correct this item for next month’s meeting. Mr. Fred Denney stated there was no RW
showing on the Snow Street project. Ms. Messick stated it was not listed on the handout as it was
a condensed version from 2016 to present and RW was authorized in 2015. She stated she would
get it sent to him as well.



Next, Chairman Parris called for discussion of Resolution No. 792. Classification of Eulaton Gate
Road. Ms. Messick explained this resolution was a correction from last month, the classification
was listed as minor when it should have been major. A motion was made by Mr. Jay Jenkins to

approve the classification request with Resolution No. 792, which was seconded by Mr. Mark
Stephens. Motion carried.

Next, Chairman Parris called for discussion of Resolution No. 794. The resolution is to update the
fiscal year 2020 Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP). This resolution would add additional
PL funds awarded to the City of Anniston and the MPO for an update to the McClellan Traffic
Plan in the amount of $46,815. Ms. Messick provided the updated pages of the UPWP which
exhibited a new task 6.1 as well as the breakdown of federal and local match for the City of
Anniston only for the plan update. A motion was made by Mr. Jay Jenkins to approve this request
with Resolution No. 794, which was seconded by Mr. Mark Stephens. Motion carried.

Chairman Parris next called for discussion CAC Appointments. Ms. Messick explained that there
was a list of the members in the agenda packet to review. The City of Anniston still needs 6
appointments, 5 for the City of Oxford, 1 for the City of Weaver, and 1 for the ALDOT Local
Transportation Bureau. Ms. Messick further reported that the CAC formally formed a membership
subcommittee to not only help find people to sit on the committee, but to also review non-active
members, Mr, Jay Jenkins also reported that he spoke with the Vice-chair that morning and they

have about four or five potential members that they will be speaking to the mayor about getting
appointed.

Next, Chairman Parris continued with New Business by calling for discussion of Safety
Observations. Ms. Messick explained that in the agenda packet is a list of concerns from the
Citizen’s Advisory Committee (CAC) for review. She reviewed the most recently updated items.
Item #1 is still waiting on the power company. Item #6 was updated that Anniston has got the
process started with Alabama Power. Item #8 is still stagnant and would need to discuss the issue
more. Ms. Messick updated with item #11 with the traffic study is still ongoing. Item #16 the
timing had been investigated and it is functioning as intended; this item is now in closed status.
The newest item, #17, submitted by Mr. Theodore Smart was updated by the TAC that the issue
had been investigated and there is a possible resolution presented to the Commissioner. She further
reported the CAC also expressed special interest in item #12 widening US-78 east of the 431-
bypass towards Sunny King Honda and the RV lot to three lanes.

Mr. Jay Jenkins requested a revision to item #13 to extend to Robertson Rd. This revision would
encompass an incoming subdivision.

OTHER BUSINESS:

Chairman Parris called for the status report on other local projects from ALDOT East Central

Division. Mr. Shane Brown gave a report on the local sponsored projects which was provided as
a handout for review.



Chairman Parris called for the Report on Urban Fixed Route and ADA Handicapped Transit
Systems. Ms. Messick gave the report for the Fixed-Route ridership for the month of October,
which was provided in the agenda packet for review. There were 8,871 passengers on the Fixed-
Route which was an increase from the previous month and decrease from the previous year. The
final table in the agenda is the ADA Paratransit ridership for the month of October. There were
903 trips for the City of Anniston (increase), 222 trips for the City of Jacksonville (increase), 59
trips for the City of Weaver (increase), 160 trips for the City of Oxford (increase}, 82 trips for the
Urbanized part of the County (decrease) and 226 trips for the Rural part of the County (increase).

Chairman Parris called for comments or issues from member jurisdictions or attendees. Ms.
Messick reported that there would be a second ALDOT public meeting that afternoon from 4 - 6
pm at the Saks Community Center. There were no further comments or issues brought forth.

Next meeting of the MPO will be Thursday, December 19, 2019 at 10:00 a.m.

There being no further business, Chairman Parris adjourned the meeting at 10:25 a.m.



December 2019 Administrative Modifications

That created changes on t#H& TIP spreadsheet:

That did not create changes on the TIP spreadsheet:

1. #41 RW (100064888) BRIDGE REPLACEMENT ON AIRPORT ROAD AT COLDWATER CREEK
BIN #11215 CITY OF OXFORD

Old Target Start Date: February 1, 2020
New Target Start Date: April 1, 2020
-New start date is in the same FY as previous start date.



CALHOUN ,

FY 20-23 TIP as of November 26, 2019 D - [——
ALL FUNDS AVAILABLE (FED + LOCAL MATCH) RW Right of Way Moved from one FY to another FY
SURFACE TRANSPORTATION PROGRAM (STP) uT Utilities Funded by ATRIP or ARRA
CN Construction New Project or Allocation Change
D4 Project Description Sponsor Status Scope 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
3 100062151 |Chief Ladiga Trail Resurface Weaver Complete
4 |100047014 |Signal Upgrade at SR-21/Baitzell Gate Rd. Anniston CN 260,760
5 [100047016 Sign_al Improvements at Lenlock/5R-21 Anniston
6 100054925 |Mcintosh Rd. Improvements and Re-alignment Calhoun County
100054926 Under CN
7 §100051026 |Lenlock/Saks Intersection Signals and Turn Lane Calhoun County
11 |100052525 |Snow St. Drainage Improvments and Resurface Oxford Under CN
14 |100064930 |Alexandria-Jville Rd. Resurface from Jville CL to Cedar Springs Rd. Calhoun County €N
23 1100054937 | 64th St. Bridge Replacement {BIN 6204} Calhoun County RW 36,937
100054538 uT 24,360
100054539 CN 487,256
25 | 100043808 [Coffee St. Resurlae from SR-21 to Alexandria Rd. Jacksonville Comptete
30 |100057405 |Barry 5t/US-78 Reconfigure Intersection Oxford
100057406 Ut 117,054
100057407 CN 667,893
33 [100060694 |Chief Ladiga Trail from Cane Creek to 4th St. Anniston RW 522,903
35 |100063208 |Noble/4th 5t. Intersection Improvements CN
36 (100063210 |Bike/Ped Improvements at 10th, Clydesdale, & 11th Anniston
37 (100063212 |Bike/Ped Improvements at 14th, 11th, and Cobb Ave. Anniston
38 |100064881 |Intersection Lighting at SR-202/Bynum Leatherwood Calhoun County  [Complete
100064882 Complete
39 |100064883 |Mountain St. NE Resurface from SR-21 to 8th Ave Jacksonville
100064884
40 |100064885 |Church Ave Resurface from 11th St to SR-21 Jacksonville
100064886 CN 1,909,661
41 |100064887 |Airport Rd. Bridge Replacement @ Coldwater Creek (BIN 11215) Oxford
100064888 RW 10,303
100064889 Ut 77,273
100064890 CN 2,122,727
43 |100064895 |Lenlock Lane Resurface from US-431 to Anniston CL Calhoun County
44 1100064896 |Bynum Leatherwood/Old Gadsden Rd Signal and Lane Install Calhoun County
100064897 CN 908,908
45 1100064898 [Russell Br. Resurface from Alexandria Rd to Peaceburg Rd. Weaver
100064899 CN 408,744
46 (100008423 |4-lane Greenbrier Rd. to Golden Spring Rd. cost overruns Resolution 733 Anniston Complete
47 (100047104 |Wilmer Ave Resurface from Greenbrle: to G St. cost overruns Resolution 733
100047107 Complete
48 | 100070247|Friendship Road Widening and Bridge Replacement Phase | Oxford PE 314,376
100070248 RW 325,891
100070249 uT 323,165
100070250 CN 1,515,107




CALHOUN .

FY 20-23 TIP as of November 26, 2019 T e o proces
ALL FUNDS AVAILABLE {FED + LOCAL MATCH) RW Right of Way Moved from one FY to another FY
SURFACE TRANSPORTATION PROGRAM [STP) uTt Utilities Funded by ATRIP cr ARRA
CN Construction New Project or Allocation Change
1D# Project Description Sponsor Status Scope 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
493 100070253 |Friendship Road Widening and Bridge Replacement Phase Il Oxford PE 352,672
100070254 RW 191,326
100070255 uT 189,725
100070257 CN
50 | 100070255 |Friendship Road Widening and Bridge Replacement Phase Il Oxford PE 152,255
100070262 RW 107,344
100070269 uTt 106,446
100070271 CN
51| 100070224]Alexandriafiacksonville Rd. - Resurface (Cedar Springs Rd to Jacksonville) Calhoun County CN 898,923
52| 100070226|Whites Gap Rd and Whites Gap Rd SE - Resurfacing Calhoun County CN 1,285,326
53| 100070695]AL Hwy 202/Hunter St. - Signal Upgrade Calhoun County PE 30,300
100070228 CN 102,010
54 | 100070230|Roy Webb Rd. - Resurfacing Calhoun County CN 978,786
551 100070232|Eulation Gate Rd. - Resurfacing Calhoun County CN 390,227
56 | 100070197 |Resurfacing Henry Road from SR 21 to the City Limits Jacksonville PE 87,305
100070198 CN 470,287
57 | 100070203 |Resurfacing George Douthit Dr from SR-21 to Brierwood Place SW Jacksonville PE 212,715
100070208 CN 1,145,819
58 | 100070238{Baltzell Gate Connector Multi-use path Anniston PE 18,133
100070239 CN 183,146
59 | 100070241 |Coldwater Mountain/Mulberry St. to Legarde, multi-use path Anniston PE 32,643
100070242 CN 164,848
60 | 100070244 |Anniston to Oxford Bike Lane; S Noble and Chestnut Anniston PE 5,555
100070245 CN 44,884
PROGRAMMED 3,025,132 4,273,855 1,324,032 3,230,674 8,926,248 2,557,212 1,734,584 3,745,915
APPORTIONMENT 2,182,759 2,266,095 2,363,956 2,463,701 2,521,554 2,521,554 2,521,554 2,521,554
CARRYOVER 9,568,721 8,726,347 6,718,587 7,758,512 6,991,539 586,845 551,187 1,338,157
AVAILABLE 11,751,479 10,992,432 9,082,544 10,222,213 9,513,093 3,108,398 3,072,741 3,859,711
BALANCE 8,726,347 6,718,587 7,758,512 6,991,539 586,845 551,187 1,338,157 113,796



Resolution # 795

Increase CN Funds for Baltzell Gate Signal Upgrade Project

WHEREAS, the Calhoun Area Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) has adopted its FY 19-
23 Transportation Improvement Plan (TIP) on August 15, 2019 with Resolution #788; and

WHEREAS, the ALDOT has requested that the MPO allocate an additionat $66,072.19 in CN for
project #4, Baltzell Gate Signal Upgrade Project {100047014) funds into CN.

Project Number Current Allocation New Allocation
100047014 $260,760.48 $326,832.19

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Calhoun Area MPQ, that the FY20-23 TIP be
amended to change the allocations for the Calhoun County projects as indicated above.
Passed and adopted this 15" day of December 2019.

i
:nm_&m: Jerry Parris, Chairman
City of facksonville

ATTEST:

TP Mbrs >

m__Nr_...mS Messick, Regional Planner
East Alabama Regional Planning and
Development Commission




CAC Appointments

H Name Jurisdiction
<mﬂm ncies 1 Ed Kimbrough Anniston
>3 n m ston m 2 Joan McKinney Anniston
3 Miller Parnell, Vice Chairman |pnniston Citizen
Jacksonville 0 4 Dr.Mike Kimberly Anniston coc
5 Phillip Keith Anniston Citizen ’
Ca thoun Cou —.._.n< 0 6 JamesRobert lenkins |Anniston Citizen
OX A_..O r O_ m 7 Scott Shiflett Anniston Citizen**need updated address**
8 Vacant Anniston
9 Vacant Anniston
<<mm ver H 10 Vacant Anniston
Anniston Army 0 1 jecat Anniston
12 |Vacant Anniston
_Um UO_—.. 13 Vacant Anniston
. 1 Nelson Coleman Jacksonville Citizen
IO UMO_J n_._”< O 2 David Thompson tacksonville IsU
3 Richard Lindblom Jacksonville Citizen
> _l_u O..—- H 4 TL Thompson Jacksonville Citizen
5 Lamar Sims lacksonville Citizen
6 Kyle Warmack Jacksonville Citizen
7 Jamie 'Red' Etheredge Jacksonville Citizen
1 Jackson Hodges Calthoun County Citizen
2 George Saimon Calhoun County Citizen
3 Theodore Smart Calhoun County
4 Robert Pyles Calhoun County
5 Dennis Reaves, Chairman Calhoun County Citizen
6 Richard Stubbs Calhoun County Citizen
7 Tim Huddleston Calhoun County Citizen
] Reuben Johnson Calhoun County Citizen
9 Chris Gann Calhoun County Citizen
10 Dr. David West Calhoun County Citizen
1 Steve Akers Oxford Citizen
2 Darryl League Oxford Citizen
3 Brandon Freeman Oxford Banker
4 Buford Parker Oxford Citizen
5 Randy Cosper Oxford Citizen
6 Lem Burrell Oxford Citizen
7 Lavoy Jordan Oxford Citizen
8 Bruce Britton Oxford Citizen
] Vacant Oxford
10 Vacant Oxford 3 New Positions Based on
11 Vacant Oxford 2010 Population Increase
12 Vacant Oxford Have Not Been Filled.
13 Vacant Oxford/Trucking Rep
1 Frank Thomas Weaver Citizen
2 Richard "Aick” Robins Weaver Citizen
3 Vacant Weaver
1 Mike Matthews Anniston Army Depot AQOD Civilian Ex. Assistant
2 Dustin Gillihan Anniston Army Depot AOD Liason
3 Vacant Anniston Army Depot
1 Joe L. Cunningham Hobson City Citizen
2 Regina Jones Hobson City Citizen
3 Johnnie C. Phillips, Jr. Hobson City Citizen
ALDOT Local

Transportation
1 Vacant Bureau ALDOT




MPO CAC Safety Observations

Safety Observations

ltem | Jurisdiction Location Suggestion Date- Date- TAC | MPO Response Status
i Original Recent
1 Oxford Bynum Blvd/Hwy Incorporate a light | 09/19/18 11/13/19 v v Oxford will add streetlights at this intersection OPEN
202 Intersection at this intersection as a city project. Project has been staked and
to see it better at ALDOT and power company are looking inte
night ways to power the lights.
6 Anniston Henry Road Addition of street 11/14/18 11/13/19 v v Anniston is working with Alabama Power. OPEN
intersection at the lighting Process has started.
Bypass
8 Oxford Bynum Blvd. Increase speed limit | 11/14/18 11/13/19 v v Mr. Benney will talk to the Mayor and Police OPEN
on the 4-lane to Chief. Suggestion had been posed in the past
more than current and had been opposed.
45 mph Discussicn of speed limit options and where
have begun. Will need to discuss with police
chief and bring to City Council.
9 Weaver 1st Baptist Church Sidewalk 01/16/19 02/05/19 v v Mr. Theo Smart inquired if there were any OPEN
rehabilitation plans to rehabilitate the currently torn
sidewalk in front of the 1%t Baptist Church in
Weaver,
Mayor Willis was only aware of the issue after
last month's meeting. There are no plans at
this time.
11 Anniston Ossington Ave. Safety study/Traffic | 07/17/19 | 11/13/19 v v Ongoing traffic study for possible road OPEN
calming measures classification
for residents
12 Anniston/ US-78 east of the | Wideningto 3 lanes | 07/17/19 09/11/19 v v This suggestion would be a major undertaking. OPEN
Oxford 431 bypass we will take it into consideration when looking
at upcoming traffic counts and updating the
incoming LRTP.
13 Anniston Choccolocco Rd Widening to 3 lanes | 07/17/19 09/11/19 v v This suggestion would be a major undertaking. OPEN

from intersection
with 431 to
Robertson Rd.

We will take it into consideration when looking
at upcoming traffic counts and updating the
incoming LRTP.

*Incoming sub-division development may
increase traffic along this road.*




uo1}1I3SIAUI pecy
“JBUOISSILLILICT jueIUS a[ASILON S PY
Auno) ayy 03 pajuasald uaag sey UonRN|osA (li}pue] 343 40} poomIdylea Aunod
N3dO 2(qissod v ‘pnedinsanun Juiaq si anssi siy ), P 6T/ET/TT 61/82/0T papsau aue| uiny wnuig unoyjed it
*JSI55e 0] 9|ge aq
Aguwl Jey) s1uesd JaYl0 youeasal jjIp Bulaq awy {sojoyd) yaxp
3Y3 4oy ploy uo dJe syuesd asayl jng ‘syueld S UL jem uBIP|IYD
dV1 10 |00YIs 0} S3IN0J 9JES 104 IILpIpUL |jooyas ‘ssed
185 € 3q PINOI SIY L 1UBIP[IY2 [OOYIS 01 SIBD Z JO} YNIYIp
"d 141 Bujwiosu] ay1 Sunepdn ‘uonIIsIW
pue syuno? ayes3 Suiwoadn je Burjoo) uaym SIY} I8 susny apim
UOIBIBPISUOD OJUL ) IYEY ||IM 3N “Bujepnapun YEWE SISNCQ [COYIS jgaas Auno)
N340 Jolew e aq pinom uonsadans sy L ‘Fuluapim A A 6T/TT/60 | 61/vZ/L0 ‘MOLIEU S| PROY PIEY @ peoy syes unouye) ST
*d 147 Suiwoduy
ay3 Suizepdn pue sjunod Jyygell 3ujwoddn 1e
Bupjoo| uaYM UOIIRISPISUGD GIUL JF BYET [|IM B 13p|Noys apnjaul
N340 “Bujerapun Jolew e aq pInosm uonsadENs syl A A 6T/11/60 6L/ LT/L0 @] peod Butuapip SNUaAY ||assnY uoIsIuUY 2
pUEA ] (eujdup #
sniels asuodsay odw | ovil -ajeq -23eq uopnsading uone’o] uoRPsUNr w3y

suoneaasqo Alajes




Safety Observations

CLOSED ITEMS
e W B -0 0 il o S
Original Recent
4 1 A of ' MPO Jiarisdietlo 3 )
xit-atk { lladagaGc ]

FALDOT(l exiting th
20ROW) | | bound exitramg
YRR T r——; : =3

2ihn UL

LOUNLY/ ) el HOECO
Talladega Creak bridgeand

O

Mixed | BetweerHardees.
| Calhoun | onHwy202to, | imit te-65- i| long Hwy 202:(See item #1)
i 1 - County, I s Coldwater ! i I i | | i ivestigating moving SpEed:geerease
| Oxford I : ; | | B I I towards area for Coldwater. mountajn/blke
] | | | facility on 202 bike safety. Increasing speec

[}

ihcrease thespeed

Noulg 1 it saTer ras 210Nk
i iy
bt o us el Rooilatedt i - e = e e 4 - ] o d s E : ; GLUEC
o r? ; I' m&mgﬂﬁd ;r 'EL‘-{*.RLr ] .Ig&m_:l_..ﬁl.ﬁ-;Tg{:. i a/18 | 06/12/19/ | z [ I Risers:will be putin: They havelbeen
; g : i i Ty J ]t 1 EE 1§ | = purchased. Mayor Smith:will follow up
1 | | | ]

e s,

1 €0 1Q;CurD

!Z ﬁrwyjul:? channon Jones with ALDOT stated this will
15:thenew be adtlresst fith'a surface job punch s

item-and shouiy ar

1..-,_1_; punch F,.;t} L‘_:i""‘. ..1-';]:‘1.,;“..

.I
/
i

1

1.

I [ v, 5 Jay Jenkins:-has reported tnis iS5 letaith
L Ul I

e on o lenal




PROIECT NO.

STPOA-7440(600)

STPAA-HSIP-0004(544)

99-504-690-000-501

STPOA-0815(258)

CURRENT CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS

DESCRIPTION
Resurface & Drainage Imp. on
Snow Street from SR 21 to US 78

in Oxford

Resurfacing of US 78 from Talladega

County to SR 202

Bridge Painting Project over RR in
Calhoun, Clay, Talladega, and

Chambers Counties

Mountain Street Resurfacing &

Drainage Rehab

STATUS

Drainage and Concrete items are
complete. Wearing Surface has
been placed. Waiting Perm.
Stripe and Punch List.

Projected Overrun - $188,819.38

Awaiting Final Acceptance

Punch List

Awaiting Supplemental

Agreement approval form ALDOT




Fixed-Route Ridership
FY 13-14 | FY 14-15| FY 15-16 | FY 16-17 |FY 17-18|FY 18-19|FY 19-20
Oct 10,266 11,357 9,851 9,011 9,560 9,993 8,871
Nov 9,690 9,644 9,077 9,481 9,225 8,504 7,665
Dec 9,610 10,621 9,749 9,459 8,205 8,082
Jan 9,240 10,446 8,957 8,019 7,510] 8,239
Feb 10,393 8,826 9,673 8,462 8,960 7,800
Mar 11,245 9,467 9,965 9,707 9,493 8,979
Apr 11,463 9,872 9,338 8,240 8,942 9,045
May 11,512 9,548 8,838 9,900 9,502 8,774
Jun 10,747 10,449 9,745 9,977 9,005 7,993
Jul 11,707 10,535 9,164 8,971 8,820] 8,626
Aug 12,075 10,275 10,241 10,5111 10,617 9,314
Sep 11,370 9,688 9,543 9,280 8,607 7,868

Fixed Route Ridership




2019 Avg./Mo.

838

181

35

143

257

212

ADA Paratransit Ridership

Fiscal Year
2019-2020

Anniston

Jacksonville

Weaver

Oxford

Section 5307
CC Urban

Section 5311
CC Rural

October

903

222

59

160

82

226

November

848

172

44

183

101

178

December

January

February

March

April

May

June

July

August

September

2020 Avg./Mo.

ADA Paratransit Ridership

876

197

52

157

92

202




Fiscal Year 2020 Meeting Dates

15

16 Janua

8 January 15 January
12 February 20 February
11 March 18 March 19 March
8 April 16 April
13 May 20 May 21 May
10 June 18 June
8 July 15 July 16 July
12 August 20 August
9 September 16 September 17 September




SIGN-IN SHEET

Calhoun Area Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO)

East Alabama Regional Planning and Development Commission Conference Room

NAME

December 19, 2019 — 10:00 a.m.

ORGANIZATION EMAIL ADDRESS & PHONE NO. __Email Notices?

I/t\olm I Sl - RO

. Ja.v-mL Pam \JGK.CJQSO'V\W //L {épawfs@cé/cmm,:f-

Hels Corle, woom —gce |

il £ D AT

{ZOVA/@:] felan 2P Carro~ Co .

Micyaer Hosa CacdouwV Cu .

ﬂ74RK CTEPHENS TJACK Sowviel &

Kevir Mh A AL
awve., (f)mu e ALpot

Sy Jenkinls

it et Wity




SIGN-IN SHEET

Calhoun Area Metropolitan Planning Organization {(MPO)

East Alabama Regional Planning and Development Commission Conference Room
December 19, 2019 — 10:00 a.m.

NAME ORGANIZATION EMAIL ADDRESS & PHONE NO. Email Notices?

Denacs Rﬁques M PJ /Cﬁc




